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NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY REVIEW COMMISSION 

 
TO:  Members of the Public, Interested Parties, and Legal Counsel 
 
FROM:  Pamela Jones, New Mexico Occupational Health & Safety Review Commission 

Administrator 
 
DATE:         April 4, 2025 
 
You are hereby notified that the New Mexico Occupational Health & Safety Review Commission 
(“Commission”) will hold its next regular meeting on May 5, 2025, commencing at 10:00 A.M., 
to discuss and transact business in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. 
 
Members of the public, interested parties, and legal counsel may attend, and when appropriate, 
participate in, the public meeting by Cisco WebEx platform or by telephone: 
 
To connect to the meeting virtually, please click link below: 
 
https://www.env.nm.gov/events-calendar/   
 
 Find the date of this meeting and click on the WebEx link listed. 
 
Or in person: 
 
2900 Wellesley DR NE 
Conference Room 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
Office number is 505-881-1112 

At least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the public meeting, the agenda will be available to the 
public, interested parties, and legal counsel at the Office of Public Facilitation, located at the 
Harold Runnels Building, Suite S-2102, 1190 S. Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico, and 
will be posted on the Commission’s website at https://www.env.nm.gov/opf/occupational-health-
safety-review-commission/ and in a public location at the Office of Public Facilitation. 
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If you are an individual with a disability or other need requiring a reader, amplifier, interpreter, 
or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting, please contact 
our staff to discuss your accessibility needs as soon as possible and preferably at least one week 
prior by emailing Pamela Jones at pamela.jones@env.nm.gov or calling 505-660-4305. 
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